CANYON LAKE

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION

Q 31512 Railroad Canyon Road, Canyon Lake, CA 92587
Q 951.244.6841
& www.canyonlakepoa.com

DATE: November 1, 2022 ACTION:
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Sr. Member Services Manager

RE: APPROVAL — New Rule PT1.12 Entry Gate

Background
Community Patrol is noticing many members propping open the gate at the Pump Track. This
prevents the Association from monitoring POA card entries to the track. This rule will allow the

Association to enforce usage of the POA card reader and discourage members from leaving the
gate open to anyone who wishes to the track without proper registration.

Fiscal Impact
None

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve to add new rule PT.1.12 as attached.

Amanda Wesre

Amanda Moore, Sr. Member Services Manager




Current Rule
None

Proposed Revision (Redlined)

None

Revised Rule

PT.1.12 Entry Gate

The entry gate shall not be propped or intentionally left open by any member.

Fine: $50.00
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